
 

 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Friday, 11 June 2021.  

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk  
 

 

     

 

 

 
 

Monday, 21 June 2021 at 10.30 am 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House, St. Peter's Hill, 

Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 
 

 
Sub-Committee 
Members: 

 
Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Philip Knowles 
 

Agenda 

1.   Register of attendance and apologies for absence  
   

2.   Disclosures of interests 
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 

meeting. 

 

   
3.   Licensing Act 2003: Application for a variation of a premises licence 

under the Licensing Act 2003 for Langtoft Pavilion Playing Field, Manor 
Close, Langtoft, PE6 9NB 
Report ENV780 by the Licensing Officer. 

(Pages 3 - 19) 

   

Alcohol, 

Entertainment & Late 

Night Refreshment 

Licensing Sub-

Committee 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Alcohol, Entertainment and Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

23rd June 2021 

ENV 780  

   

         
  

 

Licensing Act 2003: 

Sub-Committee meeting to decide if a hearing can be dispensed with. 

 

 

Report Author – Ella Holbrook (Licensing Officer) 

 

 
01476 406080 

 licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

Healthy and Strong 
Communities 

Regulatory Casewick 

 

Reviewed by: Heather Green, Senior Licensing Officer 3rd June 2021 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

That the committee decides whether it agrees with the applicant and Environmental 
Health that a hearing is not necessary and can be dispensed with. 

The options available to the Committee are detailed at item 2. 

 

 

 

3

Agenda Item 3

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 An application for a variation of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for 

Langtoft Pavilion Playing Field, Manor Close, Langtoft, PE6 9NB was received by the 

Licensing Team on 7th March 2021 (Appendix 1). 

1.2 The application was to vary the licence as to include Sunday for the purposes of live music 

(indoor and outdoor) 12:00 to 19:00 and the supply of alcohol (on and off sales) 12:00 to 

18:30.  

1.3 The application was accepted by Ella Holbrook as duly made. Copies of the application form 

were sent to both the Police and Environmental Health on 8th March 2021. 

1.4 On the same day, Pete Rodgers from the Environmental Health Team contacted the 

Licensing Team with a representation regarding the wording of the conditions attached to 

the variation application under ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’. An amendment to the 

conditions was suggested to ensure that the noise management plan was included in the 

conditions.  

1.5 The Environmental Health Team then contacted the applicant, Elizabeth Jarman, with 

conditions being agreed between the Environmental Health team and the applicant on 28 th 

April 2021. 

1.6 Further discussion took place regarding enforceability of these conditions with the Licensing 

Team and Environmental Health. A further amendment was sought in relation to the wording 

of one of the conditions to be generalised, as it specifically named a professional sound and 

lighting engineering company. This condition was agreed with the applicant on 12th May 

2021. 

1.7 Correspondence was received from both parties confirming that a hearing is not necessary 

and could be dispensed with, if the Licensing Authority agreed. 

2 Options available to the Committee 

2.1 That the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment Committee consider the 

representations made to the application by Environmental Health and the subsequent 

amendments made to the application in agreement with Environmental Health and the 

applicant and determine whether they agree that a hearing is not necessary and can be 

dispensed with, bearing in mind the four licensing objectives.  

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

 Public Safety.  

 The Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

 The Protection of children from harm. 

2.2 The licensing authority should give appropriate weight to; 

 The steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 

 The amendments presented by the parties. 

 The guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing Policy.  

2.3 Should the committee not agree that the hearing can be dispensed with then a date for the 

hearing must be set and the applicant and Environmental Health notified of the decision. 

 

4



 

 
 

3 Financial Implications  

3.1 There are no specific financial implications associated with this report, however, in the 

event of the applicant, a Responsible Authority or another party making an appeal against 

a decision which was then subsequently upheld, the council may incur additional legal 

costs.  

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles 

4 Legal and Governance Implications  

4.1 When determining whether a hearing is necessary, the Committee should consider the 

guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the District Council’s 

own statement of Licensing Policy.   

Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive 

5 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

Not applicable 

6 Risk and Mitigation 

Not applicable 

7 Community Safety Implications  

Not applicable 

8 Appendices 

1 Application form 

9 Background Papers 

a. Statement of Licensing Policy 6 January 2021.            

www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy 

b. Guidance to Applicants 

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303 

 c. Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licens
ing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf 

5

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303


This page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

South Kesteven
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk

Telephone: 01476 406080 

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference LF2020/1 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ELIZABETH

* Family name JARMAN

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

7



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country

Address official correspondence should be 
sent to.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to 
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number LF2020/1

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name LANGTOFT PAVILLION PLAYING FIELD

Street MANOR CLOSE

District LANGTOFT

City or town PETERBOROUGH

County or administrative area SKDC

Postcode PE6 9NB

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 100

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
Do you want the proposed 
variation to have effect as 
soon as possible?

Yes No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy.

If your proposed variation 
would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to 
attend the premises at any 
one time, state the number 
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 
proximity to the premises.

The premises are a large sports field situated at the rear of Manor Close.  Within this are there will be a marquee sited on 
the field providing festival attendees with a licenced bar for the sale and consumption of alcohol on the premises and a 
stage for performance of live music. On the field also there will will vendors of hot and cold food, stalls from a variety of 
traders and associations, children's amusements and parking.   
The licenced are ais highlighted in RED on the site map attached.  Alcohol will not be permitted to be taken outside of this 
area if bought from the festival licenced bar.  This is the 2nd festival and the only one to take place on this field in 2021.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

9



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 19:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live bands within a 12x30m marquee amplified to no more that approximately 100db on the Saturday and Sunday

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

none

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those 
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

none

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 18

11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 
successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 22:30

Start End

12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 18:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

none

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, 
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

none

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 17:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 19:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

none

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

no

14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking.

none   The request is for date and day alteration due to not be able to stage the festival in 2020 due to COVID lockdown 
and re-organising the events for September 2021.  

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

The organiser will attend ar least one Safety Advisory Group meeting prior to the event 
The organiser will produce a full Event Safety Manangement Plan (ESMP) prior to the event 
The ESMP approved by the SAG and will strictly be followed for the event. 
A copy of the ESMP will be available to view on site for the duration of the Premise Licence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SIA Door supervisors will be on the premises during the festivals licenced alcohol period 
A total of 20 volunteers will be on the premises whilst open to the public. 
There shall be provided and kept at the premises a register/log book to record details of all people employed on the door 
as door supervisor.  The record shall contain the following details: 
1.  The door supervisor name 
2.  Their SIA licence number 
3.  The date and time they commenced and concluded their duty 
4.   They will sign each entry 
5.   The log to be inspected and signed by a member of the management team 
6.   The log to be retained for a period of no less than 12 months 
7.   The log shall be made available to Lincolnshire police or SKDC officer for inspection upon request.

c) Public safety

An incident/refusal book shall be kept at the premises in which details of crime and/or disorder relating to the premises 
shall be recorded. 
1.   Time, date and location of the incident/refusal 
2.   Nature of the incident/refusal 
3.   Names and addresses and contact details of the person invoived. 
4.   Result of the incident/refusal 
5.   Action taken to prevent further such incidents. 
6.   Each entry to be signed by DPS or other responsible person at the premises and so authorised by the DPS. 
7.   This incident/refusal book to be retained for a period of no less than 12 months and made available to Lincolnshire      

15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
       police for inspection on request.   

d) The prevention of public nuisance

There will be liasion with Environmental Health for noise conditions and the sound engineers- Young Techgwill take all 
necessary measures to ensure that the music does not exceed what is recommended by Environmental Health

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate the "Challenge 25" Proof of age policy to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 
18 years.  The policy shall require any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years to produce one of the following 
forms of identification: 
1.   A recognised Proof of Age card credited under the British Retail Consortiums Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) 
2.   A photo drivers licence 
3.   A current passport 
 
Signage informing customers of the age verification policy adopted at the premises will be prominently displayed. 
All points of alcohol sale staff shall undergo training of the Challenge 25 Proof of Age scheme and all other relevant policies 
with a record kept of the date of training, signed by the member of staff and the trainer.  Each entry shall be retained for a 
least a period of 12 months from the date of completion.  This record shall be made available to Lincolnshire police or other 
relevant authority. 
A missing/lost child area will be available and directions clearly stated on the programme.

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
  
Band A - No RV to £4300                         £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000                       £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700                       £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £635.00* 
  
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee   
  
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £1,905.00 
  
If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
  
Capacity 5000-9999                                 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999                            £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999                             £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999                             £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000                             £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999                             £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999                             £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999                             £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999                             £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999                             £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over                         £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION
1

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 

18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
* licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity

* Date / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/south-kesteven/change-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number LF2020/1

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next >

19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003: Application for a variation of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for Langtoft Pavilion Playing Field, Manor Close, Langtoft, PE6 9NB
	Appendix 1




